

## MINUTES OF THE AGM MEETING HELD ON 9<sup>th</sup> June 2015 at KNUCKLAS COMMUNITY CENTRE.

Prior to the meeting commencing notes was taken from a member of the public.

**These notes do not form part of the meeting but may be acted upon by the Members.**

**In Attendance:** 1 members of the public.

### **Comments from members of the public;**

There was a further request that the Clerk contact County Councillor John Brunt to escalate the following issues :-

Verge damage done to the entrance into Knucklas-has there been any progress on catching the culprit.

Access on to the highway from Glannant

Tractor parking overnight in the community centre car park

The parking of a 4x4 outside 14 Glyndwr

### **MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING**

**Present:** Cllrs, Ms A Jones, G Evans (Chair),  
Cllr A Kenyon-Wade Cllr A Hoyle,Cllr M Morgan and Cllr B Thomas

### **APOLOGIES**

Cllr E Harris, Cllr P Barrett and Cllr J Lewis, together with County Councilor John Brunt

**Declarations of Interest.** Members were requested to declare any personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in matters to be considered at the meeting in accordance with the Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct Order) (Wales) Order 2008.

#### *Personal*

Cllr M/s A Jones	Knucklas Community Centre
Cllr Mrs Hoyle	Knucklas Community Centre
Cllr M Morgan	Knucklas Community Centre

### **5445. APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

The Minutes of the meetings on 12<sup>th</sup> May were approved without amendment and signed by the Chairman.

### **5446. MATTERS ARISING**

From the meeting of 12<sup>th</sup> May 2015.

**Storage at Felindre Village Hall.**

The clerk was instructed to get a purchase order for the works from Gareth Jones officer of Powys County Council.

### **Knighton Church in Wales's Governor**

The Clerk was to remind the chairman of governors of Knighton School of the need for a representative on the committee from the Teme valley.

### **Asset Transfer of land at Knucklas Community Centre**

The Clerk reported that the expression of interest had been sent to Powys County Council on the 29<sup>th</sup> May 2015. There was little that the community council could do at this stage other than wait for Powys County Council to send details of the community asset transfer. The Clerk reported that the £4000 grant has been received from Powys County Council and £1950 from Knucklas Community Centre Management committee. In receipt of this information, members agreed that the chair can go ahead and ask for the car park to be resurface and the drain soak away be completed.

### **Fly tipping and use of Bags**

Members expressed their concerns at the use of black bags and the amount of fly tipping and emphasize the use of purple bags for waste if the resident is unable to recycle.

## **5447 COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT.**

None.

## **5448. FINANCE**

### **a) Payments –**

N King (June 2015 Salary)	<b>£306.99</b>
<b>HM Inspector of Taxes</b> (Income Tax deducted from Clerks Salary)	<b>(£61.40)</b>
<b>Net Pay</b>	<b>£245.59</b>

## **5449. PLANNING**

P/2015/0314 instillation of 6KW wind turbines with a blade tip height of 13.8 meters and a hub of 11 meters at Cefn Coch Cleobury Lane Heyope – members had no objections to this application

Local Development Plan – The Clerk reported that this plan was on deposit until the 20<sup>th</sup> July this is to be discussed in full at the July meeting.

Planning training – Members noted planning training on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> July at the Council Chamber at Powys County Council

## **5450. HIGHWAYS HOUSING AND ENVIROMENT.**

Knucklas Bridge to Whittersleys – There was a continued p[roblem of over growing both sides of the road. Clerk to report.

**5451. HEYOPE RECREATION GROUND**

- 1) The minutes for the meeting of the 12<sup>th</sup> May 2015 were approved without amendment and duly signed by the Chairman.

**5452. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE**

Development of upper Teme Valley Letter from John Richerby- Clerk was instructed to write to Powys County Council and other agencies to identify any merits in Mr Rickerby requests.

Access information on website. Members noted.

**5453. ANY URGENT BUSINESS/INFORMATION (at discretion of Chair)**

None.

**Meeting closed at 9:00 pm**

**DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 7:30pm 14th July at Felindre Village Hall**